Marie Murrax
h

From: Portlacise_DV <Portlacise_DV@garda.ie>

Sent: Thursday 8 july 2021 15:09

To: Planning Reports

Cc: David O'Hara

Subject: FW: Eiectric Picnic 2021 - Report requested by 22-07-2021

Attachments: EP EMP 02.06.21 Inc Appendices.pdf; EP 20 01 2021-EP Arena Layout @ A1l.pdf; EP

20 01 2021 EP Site Layout @ AO.pdf

Some people who received this message don't often get email from portlacise_dv@garda.ie. Learn why this is important

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER,
PLANNING

Planning Department
Laois County Council

| am directed by Chief Superintendent Laois Offaly to refer to the above and attached correspondence
regarding planning of Electric Picnic 2021.

Chief Superintendent Scanlan has no observations to make at this time.

Sent on behalf of

Chief Superintendent Scanlan
Laois/Offaly Division

by

Charlotte McGrath

Divisional Office | An Garda Siochdna | Abbeyleix Road | Portlaoise | Co Laois |

Email: Portlacise DY@garda.ie | Tel: +353 57 86 74112 085 8060934 | Website: www.garda.ie

P Le do thoil, cuimhnigh ar an imshaol roimh priontdil an riomhphost seo. Please consider the environment before
printing this email.

An Garda Siachdna
Irsland's National Fofice and Seourity Service

| o i @)

From: Portlacise_DS

Sent: Friday 2 July 2021 11:05

To: Portlaoise_DV <Portlaocise_DV@garda.ie>

Cc: Portlaoise.Events <Portlaoise.Events@garda.ie>; Lawless, John F <john.f.lawless@garda.ie>
Subject: FW: Electric Picnic 2021 - Report requested by 22-07-2021

PE DIST 10 300902 21

Chief Superintendent
Portlacise



Re: Applicant: E P Republic Ltd.
Agent: Festival Republic Limited
Public Notice Date: 23/06/2021

| refer to the above-mentioned and to email correspondence from Planning Department of Laois County Council
addressed to Chief Superintendent, Portlaoise.

Report and observations are required before the 22" july 2021.

Forwarded for attention, please.

Als, Faly Gandle

Seut on dehaly of

Goles Lantess Superintendent
District Office,

Portlacise Garda Station,
Co. Laois.

PHONE: +353 57 8674122
EMAIL? ALMA.H.FAHV@GARDA.IE

. An Garda Sfochana

Eevaipnt Poopic Delvegrmg Pobassg Evcolients

From: Planning Reports <planningreports@laoiscoco.ie>

Sent: Thursday 1 July 2021 10:12

To: Portlacise_DS <Portlacise DS@garda.ie>

Cc: David O'Hara <dohara@laoiscoco.ie>

Subject: (External) Electric Picnic 2021 - Report requested by 22-07-2021

This message is from an EXTERNAL SENDER - be CAUTIOUS, particularly with links and attachments.

COMHAIRLE CHONTAE LAOISE

LAOIS COUNTY COUNCIL

County Hall
Portlaoise
(057) 86 64039

01/07/2021
Licence Application Ref. LIC 2021/01

Chief Superintendant

An Garda Siochana,
Portlaoise Garda District,
Portlaoise,

Co. Laois.

Applicant: E P Republic Ltd.
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Agent: Festival Republic Limited
Public Notice Date: 23/06/2021

EP Republic has applied for a LICENCE APPLICATION for a Proposed Multi Stage Concert event
to be held on 24t September, 25t September and 26t September 2021 at Stradbally Hall Estate,
Stradbally, Co. Laois, with low key entertainment on 23t September 2021. General camping
facilities, family campervan, general campervan and early entry camping facilities from 23t
September to 27t September 2021.

I enclose herewith copy of documents submitted by the above named. Your report and
observations are required before 22nd July, 2021. Further referrals to other sections may be
necessary in the processing of the above planning application, and if your report or observations
are not received before the above date, the Planning Section shall proceed on the basis that there is
no objection to the proposed development.

Your report and observations are required before 22nd July, 2021

PLEASE ANSWER THE FOLLOWING:

Is a referral to another section required YES / NO

Please specify which one

Is mise le meas

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER,
PLANNING

Please forward your report to planningreports@laoiscoco.ie and cc dohara@laoiscoco.ie

Planning Reports |Planning Department
Laois County Council ] Aras an Chontae | Portlaoise | Co. Laois
{ Phone: 057 8664000 | & Web: www.laois.ie | Email: planningreports@laoiscoco.ie

B

¢ ok ke sk ok ok e sk ok o ok ok ok ok o ok s ok ok ok ok ok ke sk o ok ok sk ok sk ok ok ok ok o e ok e sk o ok ok ok e e o ol ok ok ok ok ok skok ok sk skok sk kol R ok ok R Faisnéis iseo don té Sin nO’

don eintiteas sin a bhfuil a sheoladh uirthi, agus dé siid amhain, agus d'fhéadfadh dbhar rinda agus/ né abhar faoi
phribhléid a bheith iniata. Toirmisctear aon athbhreithnid, atarchur né leathadh a dhéanamh ar an bhfaisnéis seo,
aon Usdid eile a bhaint aisti n6 aon ghniomh a dhéanamh ar a hiontaoibh, ag daoine né ag eintitis seachas an
faighteoir beartaithe. Mas tri bhotdn a fuair t( é seo, cuir scéala chuig an seoltdir le do thoil agus scrios an t-dbhar
d'aon riomhaire. Is é polasai An Gharda Siochana seoladh dbhair choliiil a dhicheadd, agus mas déigh leat gur abhar
coldil atd sa teachtaireacht seo ba cheart duit dul i dteagmhdil leis an seoltdir agus le postmaster@garda.ie
ldithreach. The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking
of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is
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prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. It is
the policy of An Garda Siochana to disallow the sending of offensive material and should you consider that the
material contained in this message is offensive you should contact both the sender and postmaster@garda.ie
immediately.



